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FILED 6/26/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 05180-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: In re: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse 
Utilities Company, Inc. 
Docket No. 20190118-WU 

Dear Chairman Graham: 

By letter dated May 23,2019, you approved the request of Lighthouse Utilities Company, 
Inc. (the "Utility") for a December 31 , 2018, test year for its upcoming rate case. Due to events 
related to Hurricane Michael, the Utility and its accounting firm require additional time to 
complete the relevant engineering studies and MFRs. Thus, the Utility is requesting that the 
filing date be extended from July 1 to July 12, 2019. We have spoken with Mr. Andrew Maurey 
with the Commission Staff and are authorized to represent that Staff has no objection to the 
requested extension. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

DBM:kjg 

cc: Commissioner Gary F. Clark 
Commissioner Julie !manuel Brown 

Sincerely 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 
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D. Bruce May, Jr. 
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